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ADDENDUM #1 
  RFP #22-0011 

PUBLICATION OF LEGAL NOTICES 
 
February 18, 2022 
 
The following is to ensure that vendors have complete information prior to submitting a proposal.  Here are some 
clarifications regarding the proposal for publication of legal notices for the various departments. 
 
Questions and/or statements of clarification are in bold font, and answers to specific questions are italicized. 
 

1. Can we get copies of the Delinquent Personal Property Tax and the Delinquent Real Estate Tax 
publications from 2021? Are they available somewhere at the courthouse? 

The 2021 publications are not available yet, however, the 2020 delinquent real estate and personal property 
publications from the Derby Informer’s website can be accessed through the hyperlinks below.   

Real Estate:  http://www.derbyinformer.com/news/records_county/08-11-21-sedgwick-county-2020-delinquent-
real-estate-tax-list/pdf_a4cf8a1e-f956-11eb-b209-affb8b5b0171.html 

Personal Property:  http://www.derbyinformer.com/news/records_county/10-06-21-sedgwick-county-2020-
delinquent-personal-property-tax-list/pdf_4347af0e-255e-11ec-9d63-5b1b1012280a.html 

2. We would like to request the invoices the county received for those publications in 2021. 

Answer: The invoices are attached to this document. 

3. Can companies from outside the USA apply for this? (like, from India or Canada) 

Answer: No 

4. Do we need to come over there for meetings? 

Answer: Any meetings could be done via Zoom.  

5. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA?(like, from India or Canada) 

Answer: No 

  

     SEDGWICK COUNTY, KANSAS 
DIVISION OF FINANCE 

Purchasing Department 
525 N. Main, Suite 823 ~ Wichita, KS  67203 

Phone: 316 660-7255    Fax: 316 660-1839 
       http://sedgwickcounty.org/finance/purchasing.asp 
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6. Can we submit the proposals via email? 

Answer: No, per the RFP document: 
 
I.V. Submittals 
 
Should you elect to participate, submit one (1) original AND one (1) electronic copy (.PDF/Word supplied on a 
flash drive) of the entire document with any supplementary materials to: 
 

Jaimee Witmer 
Sedgwick County Purchasing Department 

525 N. Main, Suite 823 
Wichita, KS  67203 

 
 
 
Firms interested in submitting a proposal, must respond with complete information and deliver on or before  
1:45 p.m. CST, March 1, 2022. Late proposals will not be accepted and will not receive consideration for final award. 
 
“PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE PROPOSAL RESPONSE PAGE.” 
 
 
 
 
 
Jaimee Witmer 
Purchasing Agent 
 
 
 
 
 
 
JW/ch 






	ADDENDUM #1
	RFP #22-0011
	PUBLICATION OF LEGAL NOTICES
	Answer: No, per the RFP document:
	I.V. Submittals

